
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 
City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution to support LRB-5204/1, relating to: condemnation authority for recreational trail. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: None  


 
File Number:   


 
Date Introduced: 
 


 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has been encountering difficulty to gain easements from private 
property owners which leaves gaps in City owned public trails; and, 


 
WHEREAS, current law prohibits the condemnation to acquire land or interests in land for the purpose 
of establishing or extending recreational trails, bicycle ways or lands, or pedestrian ways; and, 
 
WHEREAS, LRB-5204/1 would reverse past law changes and allow for the condemnation to acquire 
land or interest in land for the purpose of establishing or extending recreational trails, bicycle ways or 
lands, or pedestrian ways; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton would benefit from this law change and would allow the City to 
connect missing links of current trails to create a more cohesive trail system; and,  


 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton supports LRB-5204/1. 
 
 
                                           
Timothy Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 


Published:  
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     







LRB-5204/1


SWB:skw


2021 - 2022  LEGISLATURE


2021  BILL 


AN ACT to repeal 32.015, 61.34 (3) (b), 62.22 (1) (b) and 62.23 (17) (am); to


renumber and amend 61.34 (3) (a) and 62.22 (1) (a); and to amend 23.09 (2)


(d) (intro.), 27.01 (2) (a), 27.019 (10), 27.05 (3), 27.065 (1) (a), 27.08 (2) (b), 27.08


(2) (c), 32.51 (1) (intro.), 59.52 (6) (a), 60.782 (2) (d), 62.23 (17) (a) (intro.), 85.09


(2) (a) and 990.01 (2) of the statutes; relating to: condemnation authority for


recreational trails.


Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau


This bill allows certain entities, such as a county board, village board, or the
Department of Transportation, to use the power of condemnation to acquire land or
interests in land for the purpose of establishing or extending recreational trails,
bicycle ways or lanes, or pedestrian ways.  Current law prohibits the exercise of
condemnation power to acquire land or interests in land for those purposes.


For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.


The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:


SECTION 1.  23.09 (2) (d) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7







- 2 -2021 - 2022  Legislature LRB-5204/1
SWB:skw


SECTION 1  BILL 


23.09 (2) (d)  Lands, acquisition.  (intro.)  Acquire by purchase, lease or


agreement, and receive by gifts or devise, lands or waters suitable for the purposes


enumerated in this paragraph, and maintain such lands and waters for such


purposes; and, except for the purpose specified under subd. 12., may condemn lands


or waters suitable for such purposes after obtaining approval of the appropriate


standing committees of each house of the legislature as determined by the presiding


officer thereof:


SECTION 2.  27.01 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:


27.01 (2) (a)  Acquire by purchase, lease or agreement lands or waters suitable


for state park purposes and may acquire such lands and waters by condemnation


after obtaining approval of the senate and assembly committees on natural


resources.  The power of condemnation may not be used for the purpose of


establishing or extending a recreational trail; a bicycle way, as defined in s. 340.01


(5s); a bicycle lane, as defined in s. 340.01 (5e); or a pedestrian way, as defined in s.


346.02 (8) (a).


SECTION 3.  27.019 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:


27.019 (10)  ACQUISITION OF LAND.  Any county in which there does not exist a


county park commission acting through its rural planning committee may acquire


by gift, grant, devise, donation, purchase, condemnation or otherwise, with the


consent of the county board, a sufficient tract or tracts of land for the reservation for


public use of river fronts, lake shores, picnic groves, outlook points from hilltops,


places of special historic interest, memorial grounds, parks, playgrounds, sites for


public buildings, and reservations in and about and along and leading to any or all


of the same, and to develop and maintain the same for public use.  The power of


condemnation may not be used for the purpose of establishing or extending a


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25







- 3 -2021 - 2022  Legislature
LRB-5204/1


SWB:skw


SECTION 3  BILL 


recreational trail; a bicycle way, as defined in s. 340.01 (5s); a bicycle lane, as defined


in s. 340.01 (5e); or a pedestrian way, as defined in s. 346.02 (8) (a).


SECTION 4.  27.05 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:


27.05 (3)  Acquire, in the name of the county, by purchase, land contract, lease,


condemnation, or otherwise, with the approval and consent of the county board, such


tracts of land or public ways as it deems suitable for park purposes; including lands


in any other county not more than three-fourths of a mile from the county line; but


no land so acquired shall be disposed of by the county without the consent of said


commission, and all moneys received for any such lands, or any materials, so


disposed of, shall be paid into the county park fund hereinafter established.  The


power of condemnation may not be used for the purpose of establishing or extending


a recreational trail; a bicycle way, as defined in s. 340.01 (5s); a bicycle lane, as


defined in s. 340.01 (5e); or a pedestrian way, as defined in s. 346.02 (8) (a).


SECTION 5.  27.065 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:


27.065 (1) (a)  The county board of any county which shall have adopted a


county system of parks or a county system of streets and parkways, pursuant to s.


27.04, may acquire the lands necessary for carrying out all or part of such plan by


gift, purchase, condemnation or otherwise; provided, however, that no lands shall be


acquired by condemnation unless and until the common council of the city or the


board of trustees of the village or the board of supervisors of the town wherein such


land is situated shall consent thereto.  The power of condemnation may not be used


for the purpose of establishing or extending a recreational trail; a bicycle way, as


defined in s. 340.01 (5s); a bicycle lane, as defined in s. 340.01 (5e); or a pedestrian


way, as defined in s. 346.02 (8) (a).  The cost of acquiring such lands by purchase or


condemnation may be paid in whole or in part by the county or by the property to be


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25







- 4 -2021 - 2022  Legislature LRB-5204/1
SWB:skw


SECTION 5  BILL 


benefited thereby, as the county board shall direct but in no case shall the amount


assessed to any parcel of real estate exceed the benefits accruing thereto; provided,


that no assessment for paying the cost of acquiring lands may be levied or collected


against the property to be benefited until the governing body of the city, village or


town where such lands are located has by resolution determined that the public


welfare will be promoted thereby.  Title to all lands acquired hereunder shall be an


estate in fee simple.


SECTION 6.  27.08 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:


27.08 (2) (b)  To acquire in the name of the city for park, parkway, boulevard or


pleasure drive purposes by gift, devise, bequest or condemnation, either absolutely


or in trust, money, real or personal property, or any incorporeal right or privilege;


except that no lands may be acquired by condemnation for the purpose of


establishing or extending a recreational trail; a bicycle way, as defined in s. 340.01


(5s); a bicycle lane, as defined in s. 340.01 (5e); or a pedestrian way, as defined in s.


346.02 (8) (a).  Gifts to any city of money or other property, real or personal, either


absolutely or in trust, for park, parkway, boulevard or pleasure drive purposes shall


be accepted only after they shall have been recommended by the board to the common


council and approved by said council by resolution.  Subject to the approval of the


common council the board may execute every trust imposed upon the use of property


or property rights by the deed, testament or other conveyance transferring the title


of such property to the city for park, parkway, boulevard or pleasure drive purposes.


SECTION 7.  27.08 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:


27.08 (2) (c)  Subject to the approval of the common council to buy or lease lands


in the name of the city for park, parkway, boulevard or pleasure drive purposes


within or without the city and, with the approval of the common council, to sell or


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25







- 5 -2021 - 2022  Legislature
LRB-5204/1


SWB:skw


SECTION 7  BILL 


exchange property no longer required for its purposes.  Every city is authorized, upon


recommendation of its officers, board or body having the control and management


of its public parks, to acquire by condemnation in the name of the city such lands


within or without its corporate boundaries as it may need for public parks, parkways,


boulevards and pleasure drives.  The power of condemnation may not be used for the


purpose of establishing or extending a recreational trail; a bicycle way, as defined in


s. 340.01 (5s); a bicycle lane, as defined in s. 340.01 (5e); or a pedestrian way, as


defined in s. 346.02 (8) (a).


SECTION 8.  32.015 of the statutes is repealed.


SECTION 9.  32.51 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:


32.51 (1)  PURPOSES.  (intro.)  In addition to the powers granted under subch. I


and subject to the limitations under s. 32.015, any city may condemn or otherwise


acquire property under this subchapter for:


SECTION 10.  59.52 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:


59.52 (6) (a)  How acquired; purposes.  Take and hold land acquired under ch.


75 and acquire, lease or rent property, real and personal, for public uses or purposes


of any nature, including without limitation acquisitions for county buildings,


airports, parks, recreation, highways, dam sites in parks, parkways and


playgrounds, flowages, sewage and waste disposal for county institutions, lime pits


for operation under s. 59.70 (24), equipment for clearing and draining land and


controlling weeds for operation under s. 59.70 (18), ambulances, acquisition and


transfer of real property to the state for new collegiate institutions or research


facilities, and for transfer to the state for state parks and for the uses and purposes


specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d).  The power of condemnation may not be used to acquire


property for the purpose of establishing or extending a recreational trail; a bicycle


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25







- 6 -2021 - 2022  Legislature LRB-5204/1
SWB:skw


SECTION 10  BILL 


way, as defined in s. 340.01 (5s); a bicycle lane, as defined in s. 340.01 (5e); or a


pedestrian way, as defined in s. 346.02 (8) (a).


SECTION 11.  60.782 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:


60.782 (2) (d)  Lease or acquire, including by condemnation, any real property


situated in this state that may be needed for the purposes of s. 23.09 (19), 23.094 (3g)


or 30.275 (4).  The power of condemnation may not used to acquire property for the


purpose of establishing or extending a recreational trail; a bicycle way, as defined in


s. 340.01 (5s); a bicycle lane, as defined in s. 340.01 (5e); or a pedestrian way, as


defined in s. 346.02 (8) (a).


SECTION 12.  61.34 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 61.34 (3) and amended


to read:


61.34 (3)  ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY.  Except as provided in par. (b),


the The village board may acquire property, real or personal, within or outside the


village, for parks, libraries, recreation, beautification, streets, water systems,


sewage or waste disposal, harbors, improvement of watercourses, public grounds,


vehicle parking areas, and for any other public purpose; may acquire real property


within or contiguous to the village, by means other than condemnation, for industrial


sites; may improve and beautify the same; may construct, own, lease and maintain


buildings on such property for instruction, recreation, amusement and other public


purposes; and may sell and convey such property.  Condemnation shall be as


provided by ch. 32.


SECTION 13.  61.34 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.


SECTION 14.  62.22 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 62.22 (1) and amended


to read:


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24







- 7 -2021 - 2022  Legislature
LRB-5204/1


SWB:skw


SECTION 14  BILL 


62.22 (1)  PURPOSES.  Except as provided in par. (b), the The governing body of


any city may by gift, purchase or condemnation acquire property, real or personal,


within or outside the city, for parks, recreation, water systems, sewage or waste


disposal, airports or approaches thereto, cemeteries, vehicle parking areas, and for


any other public purpose; may acquire real property within or contiguous to the city,


by means other than condemnation, for industrial sites; may improve and beautify


the same; may construct, own, lease and maintain buildings on such property for


public purposes; and may sell and convey such property.  The power of condemnation


for any such purpose shall be as provided by ch. 32.


SECTION 15.  62.22 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.


SECTION 16.  62.23 (17) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:


62.23 (17) (a) (intro.)  Except as provided in par. (am), cities Cities may acquire


by gift, lease, purchase, or condemnation any lands within its corporate limits for


establishing, laying out, widening, enlarging, extending, and maintaining memorial


grounds, streets, squares, parkways, boulevards, parks, playgrounds, sites for public


buildings, and reservations in and about and along and leading to any or all of the


same or any lands adjoining or near to such city for use, sublease, or sale for any of


the following purposes:


SECTION 17.  62.23 (17) (am) of the statutes is repealed.


SECTION 18.  85.09 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:


85.09 (2) (a)  The department of transportation shall have the first right to


acquire, for present or future transportational or recreational purposes, any


property used in operating a railroad or railway, including land and rails, ties,


switches, trestles, bridges, and the like located on that property, that has been


abandoned.  The department of transportation may, in connection with abandoned


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25







- 8 -2021 - 2022  Legislature LRB-5204/1
SWB:skw


SECTION 18  BILL 


rail property, assign this right to a state agency, the board of regents of the University


of Wisconsin System, any county or municipality, or any transit commission.


Acquisition by the department of transportation may be by gift, purchase, or


condemnation in accordance with the procedure under s. 32.05, except that the power


of condemnation may not be used to acquire property for the purpose of establishing


or extending a recreational trail; a bicycle way, as defined in s. 340.01 (5s); a bicycle


lane, as defined in s. 340.01 (5e); or a pedestrian way, as defined in s. 346.02 (8) (a).


In addition to its property management authority under s. 85.15, the department of


transportation may, subject to any prior action under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1),


lease and collect rents and fees for any use of rail property pending discharge of the


department's duty to convey property that is not necessary for a public purpose.  No


person owning abandoned rail property, including any person to whom ownership


reverts upon abandonment, may convey or dispose of any abandoned rail property


without first obtaining a written release from the department of transportation


indicating that the first right of acquisition under this subsection will not be


exercised or assigned.  No railroad or railway may convey any rail property prior to


abandonment if the rail property is part of a rail line shown on the railroad's system


map as in the process of abandonment, expected to be abandoned, or under study for


possible abandonment unless the conveyance or disposal is for the purpose of


providing continued rail service under another company or agency.  Any conveyance


made without obtaining such release is void.  The first right of acquisition of the


department of transportation under this subsection does not apply to any rail


property declared by the department to be abandoned before January 1, 1977.  The


department of transportation may acquire any abandoned rail property under this


section regardless of the date of its abandonment.


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25







- 9 -2021 - 2022  Legislature
LRB-5204/1


SWB:skw


SECTION 19  BILL 


SECTION 19.  990.01 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:


990.01 (2)  ACQUIRE.  “Acquire," when used in connection with a grant of power


to any person, includes the acquisition by purchase, grant, gift or bequest.  It includes


the power to condemn only in the cases specified in s. 32.02 and subject to the


limitations under s. 32.015.


SECTION 20.0Initial applicability.


(1)  This act first applies to condemnation proceedings in which title to the


subject property has not vested in the condemnor on the effective date of this


subsection.


(END)


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10





		Trail Resolution

		21-5204_1






Director’s Report 
December 2021 


Riverfront Project 


- Received the grant contract from the WDNR for the pedestrian bridge, had the City attorney 
review the contract, and took it to City Council for approval on 12/14. The grant contract was 
sent back to the WDNR. 


- Commonwealth Heritage completed their cultural site investigation for the River Park project 
site with no findings.  


- Completed numerous questions that the WDNR needed for the River Park grant. They apply on 
the City’s behalf to the National Park Service. 


- The bids came back for the riverwalk and pedestrian bridge. The City received five bids. The bid 
alternatives pushed it over budget. It will be going to the Finance Committee on 12/28 for 
approval.  


Mandt Park  


- Had a meeting on 11/30 with the engineer from Strand, City staff, and Fair board to discuss 
implementing Phase I so that the Fair wouldn’t be impacted. Some Fair board members 
continue to tell the community that the City is trying to kick them out of the park.  


- Strand completed survey work on 12/15.  
- Do we want the trail and nodes to match-up to the RDA side of the river?  
- The engineering will include 30% design for the trail close to the eastern boundary of the park, 


parking and roadway near 4th Street, and restroom/concession. 


Virgin Lake Trail 


- MSA will be completing survey work for the trail in December.  


Recreation & Youth Center  


- Worked with the Youth Center Manager to put together a plan for the use of the van and 
kitchen.  


- The Friends of Stoughton Area Youth Center are experiencing a lot of turnover, so I put together 
a board manual for the committee to help the transition.  


- Attended the FSAYC meeting on 11/11.  
- The Youth Center will be having a lock-in the night of 12/20. Staff will be flexing their time which 


will close down the center from 12/21-12/27. It will re-open on 12/28. The center typically has 
low attendance during winter break, so the lock-in makes a good use of staff time.  


- Our adult basketball leagues are larger than anticipated. We have our regular over 35 league on 
Mondays, women’s on Wednesdays, and a combined A/B league on Sundays. We typically have 
two leagues on Sundays,  


- Cascade Mountain decided to not offer discounted group rates, so our ski club will be going to 
Devil’s Head and Tyrol Basin this year. The bus company was short on school buses, so they 
offered us the use of a coach bus at the school bus rate. Bill Brue will be supervising the trips. He 
has been doing it for over 20 years and many children going on the trips are the second 
generation of families that have gone on the trips with him.  


Misc.  







Director’s Report 
December 2021 


- Presented the Park Impact fee study to City Council on 11/30 and 12/14. The fees and 
dedication were adopted as presented.  


- Used vacation the week of November 22. Was out of the office with the flu the week of 
December 6. 


- I have proposals to complete the master planning process for the 51 West parks and KPW park. 
I’m waiting for the 51 West development to be approved and the additional land to be 
dedicated for KPW. This should happen in February.  


- Met with Director Hebert and Pat Groom to discuss the Parks Maintenance Supervisor position. 
Pat accepted a position with the City of Verona and will be leaving at the end of January.  


- Met with a citizen regarding trails and connectivity. Many of his ideas are already being 
implemented. His ideas are: 


o Connect the Virgin Lake Trail to Sandhill School. This will happen when the Linnerud 
property on the corner of 51/B is developed. It is part of the “north” trail that is in the 
CORP.  


o Connect the neighborhood behind Fastenal to Racetrack Park. This may be possible as 
part of the Racetrack Park expansion to the west. The property that owns the 
undeveloped land also has a property with frontage on 51. A flashing crossing signal and 
a strip through the property to the park would accommodate this.  








From: Phil Caravello
To: Dan Glynn; Joyce Tikalsky
Subject: FW: Re-look at Stoughton Underpass at Dvorak development
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 10:20:53 AM


FYI


Phil Caravello


-------- Original message --------
From: Mike Connor <connor_m@sbcglobal.net>
Date: 12/14/21 7:13 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@ci.stoughton.wi.us>
Cc: Phil Caravello <PCaravello@ci.stoughton.wi.us>, Tony Fernandez
<tony.fernandez5@gmail.com>, Fred Hundt <FHundt@ci.stoughton.wi.us>, "Rodney J.
Scheel" <rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us>, Brett Hebert <bhebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us>
Subject: Re-look at Stoughton Underpass at Dvorak development


Hi Tim,


Phil, Tony, and I met on Monday morning of this week at the Dvorak development site.  Other than getting
our boots muddy, it was a successful adventure.  Tony (35 years of experience with pedestrian and bike
path design in Madison) believes that an underpass is feasible between Velkommen Way and Town Line
Road.  


Again, I just want to reiterate that I believe it's not too early or too late to have this discussion.  My big
concern with the current plan is that we have bike and pedestrian paths planned for both sides of a busy
highway, and no way to safely cross.  Data from the Wisconsinbikefed.org indicates that a traffic light is
not the safest way to get pedestrians or bikes across a busy road. They reminded me that it's called a
"traffic light" because it safely controls traffic, but does not help much when it comes to the safety of
pedestrians or bikes. Cars tend not to look for pedestrians or bikes.   The data also shows a large
percentage of collisions with pedestrians/bikes occur because a vehicle is turning right on a red and fail to
see the pedestrian/bike until it's too late.  I've heard our city planner say that he favors a traffic light at
Town Line Road and Hwy 51 and a lower speed limit (35mph).  However, DOT is not in favor of stopping
traffic (that's why they are installing Roundabouts at Roby, Hwy 138, and Hoel Ave).  Although I am in
favor of reducing the speed limit, the data (below) seems to indicate that the speed limit would have to be
zero in order to negate injury or death to pedestrians.


I copied and pasted this data (bolded below) from the DOT website:   
In 2001 one pedestrian was injured or killed every 5 hours and 12 minutes
in Wisconsin. About 60 pedestrians are killed each year in Wisconsin and
another 350 are seriously injured. Another 1,200 or more suffer injuries
ranging from minor to serious, but not incapacitating. Only 36 pedestrians
escaped injury in these crashes.


A great number of pedestrian crashes involve children. Between 1994 and
1998, children age 14 years and younger were involved in 37.5% of all
pedestrian crashes in Wisconsin.



mailto:PCaravello@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:DGlynn@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:joyce.tikalsky@gmail.com

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fWisconsinbikefed.org&c=E,1,D_oJlZtPNtmLZpHlXy1di8_7wj8wnqgjoP0AO-FQgxCVX1U4wJTopKN0tP_zJydhhJ8Gj4FHmWV08VDkZcOGgrFfOct3oqKg5nmEcwtDYEv_orP7Fts4vis,&typo=1&ancr_add=1





An examination of the pedestrian injuries and fatalities in Wisconsin over
the past 15 years shows a mixed result. Pedestrian traffic injuries have
declined from 2,144 in 1984 to 1,648 in 2000. Unfortunately, the rate of
fatalities has not improved much over this same time period. Pedestrian
fatalities in Wisconsin range between 50 to 65 deaths per year, 50 in 2000.
Only 40 of the injured in pedestrian crashes were occupants of the vehicles.


Pedestrians ages 75 and older showed the highest rate of fatalities. Older
pedestrians do not have the same ability to recover from their injuries as
younger pedestrians, and many may take longer to cross the street or have
difficulty seeing or hearing traffic clearly.


Children ages 5-9 also showed a high rate of injury. They are most at risk
due to their limited understanding of traffic laws and little sense of danger.


My understanding is that there will be residential and business development at the Dvorak site.  If we
don't think kids will try to cross the highway, then we are fooling ourselves. 


I have enlisted the help of the Wisconsin Bike Fed to help us figure out a way to fund a feasibility study. 
 Tony feels this study should cost about $15,000 to $20,000 if we use the same engineers currently on
the project.  The Wisconsin Bike Fed folks believes there are funds for the feasibility study available and
have enlisted help from Senator Agard's office to get answers from the DOT. 


What I would like from you:   a) I would like you to inform the developer of our plans for the underpass
feasibility study, and b) I would like you to inform city council members of the risk doing nothing. 


I have included the email string from the Wisconsin Bike Fed and Senator Agard's office.  


I have also attached a few pictures of the Hwy 51 underpass (just north of Halverson's restaurant) as an
example good planning. This underpass connects the mobile home park to a quiet neighborhood street
on the opposite side of Hwy 51.  The underpass is used by kids and other pedestrian's everyday.  It is
also used by snowmobilers to access Lake Kegonsa.  Just think on how many lives have been saved and
injuries prevented with this small piece of infrastructure.   


Thank you,
Mike C 


Mike Connor


connor_m@sbcglobal.net


608-698-9485


----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Sen.Agard <sen.agard@legis.wisconsin.gov>
To: Alesha Emmert <alesha@wisconsinbikefed.org>
Cc: Mike Connor <connor_m@sbcglobal.net>







Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021, 11:00:05 AM CST
Subject: RE: Stoughton Underpass


Hi Alesha and Mike,


 


Thanks for reaching out. I will pass this along to DOT right away to get an answer for you.
I’ll let you know as soon as I hear back.


 


Aaron Collins


Chief of Staff


Office of Senator Melissa Agard


Aaron.Collins@legis.wisconsin.gov


608-266-9170


 


 


From: Alesha Emmert <alesha@wisconsinbikefed.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:54 AM
To: Sen.Agard <Sen.Agard@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Collins, Aaron <Aaron.Collins@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Mike Connor
<connor_m@sbcglobal.net>
Subject: Stoughton Underpass


 


Hi Senator Agard,


 


I wanted to put on your radar that Kirsten and I met with Mike Connor (CC'd) of Stoughton this morning
about his desire to get a bike/ped underpass put in under HWY 51. I mentioned to him that you're on the
Governor's Bicycle Coordinating Council and might be interested to know about his efforts and potentially
help get the ball rolling.


 


Mike is an incredibly active and successful biking advocate, and is currently looking into ways he can get
funds for a feasibility study for this project. Kirsten and I suggested looking into TAP funding, especially
with the additional dollars coming from the IIJA, but wanted to see if your office could confirm with DOT
that feasibility studies would qualify? They're not specifically mentioned in the eligibility criteria, but I
believe they'd fall under a "planning" aspect that is listed (here's the doc I'm looking at). Or, if there's
another avenue you think Mike could look into - it's not a huge amount of money for the feasibility study
(around $20k), but it's a necessary step to get buy-in from Stoughton electeds.


 


Thanks for your help!



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwisconsindot.gov%2fDocuments%2fdoing-bus%2flocal-gov%2fastnce-pgms%2faid%2ftap%2ftap-guide.pdf&c=E,1,A26SiNgdC-nKw_ay_ot_heKTytaEF1PHQvVhJYIaRo-hbBxodemeDi7LolRJN0x3AMKFrt5WZV07ENsGpAXI6VZUFCJcrs8xsIrp1lPt2cY,&typo=1





Alesha Emmert
Government Affairs Manager


WISCONSIN BIKE FED
alesha@WisconsinBikeFed.org


608-334-4237


-------------------------


Please consider joining the Wisconsin Bike Fed!



mailto:alesha@WisconsinBikeFed.org

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwisconsinbikefed.org%2fsupport-us%2fmembership%2f&c=E,1,A0-8ScPzBKwiuf93YhxYEybdhtVPRDn2WXvh_oSOoldjgMIFHpLq0gmtr5ot0NJukzzXd8X5tzdaPvjnZOqvrezMQmZK2QLTvop1yQuv8bzvd_WOjqlH&typo=1






 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 at 6:00 pm  


Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/636447957 
You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 (646) 749-3122 Access Code: 636-447-957 


 


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Emily Kluess, Mayor Tim 
Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Excused- Jim Brandt 
Guest: none 
Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from August 17, 2021 
Motion to approve the Minutes from July 20, 2021 by Hirsch seconded by, Tikalsky  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-none 
Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted Youth Center van grant and Alliant Energy Mandt Park 
easement request. 
 
City of Stoughton joining the Bicycle Federation of Wisconsin 
 
Directed Glynn to join the Bicycle Federation of Wisconsin at $250.00 level as presented  
 
Authorizing the submittal of an EDA ARPA Travel, Tourism, and Outdoor Recreation Grant for the Yahara 
River Corridor Project 
 
Motion to approve resolution for an EDA ARPA Travel, Tourism, and Outdoor Recreation Grant for the 
Yahara River Corridor Project by Hirsch seconded by, Tikalsky  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
2464 County Highway A Acquisition  
 
Motion to Authorize Director Glynn to begin negotiations for 2464 County Highway A Acquisition  
by Hirsch seconded by, Tikalsky   
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
Travel/Story GPS 
Park Naming Policy 
Girl Scout Bicycle Project 
Future Parkland Acquisitions 
Park Impact Fee, Fee in Lieu of Land Dedication 
Park Design Guidelines  
Council Goals  
51 West Parks 
DNR Grants 
Park maintenance/invasive species 
Yahara River Park Hydraulic Analysis  
2464 County Highway A Acquisition 
 
Motion to adjourn Tikalsky by seconded by Hirsch Motion carried unanimously at 7:50 pm 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/636447957






 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Tuesday, December 21, 2021 at 6:00 pm 
Virtual, Please use the information below to join the meeting. 
 
12-21-21 Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting  
Tue, Dec 21, 2021 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM (CST)  
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/655671173  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212  
 
Access Code: 655-671-173  
 


   Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Emily Kluess,  
   Tim Swadley 


 
Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,  
Judi Krebs, Pat Groom, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum, Council 
Members 
 


 
  
 
 
 
 
                
     


 
        


             
 


 
Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order    
 
2 Approval of Minutes from September 21, 2021 
 
3 Communication  
 Director’s Report  
   
 
Item #   OLD BUSINESS     
       
   
Item #   NEW BUSINESS      
4   Resolution to Support LRB-5204/1 (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
5   Highway 51 Underpass (Discussion & Possible Action) 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/655671173

tel:+18722403212,,655671173





 
6 Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk Project – Bids and Bid 


Alternatives (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
7   Future Agenda Items 


Park Design Guidelines  
Girl Scout Bicycle Safety Improvements 
Mandt Park 30% Design Review    


 
Item #   ADJOURNMENT  








CITY OF STOUGHTON     RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 


 
 
Date:  December 17, 2021 
 
To:  Finance Committee  
 
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River 


Walk Project – Contract 6-2021 
 
This project includes construction of a pedestrian bridge from the former Millfab site to Mandt 
Park along with a River Walk and river bank restoration along the north side of the River.  We 
received five bids for this project.  The low bidder is Janke General Contractors, Inc. with a base 
bid of $1,135,690.90.  Bid alternatives were received for six items and the lower bidder remains 
lowest for all possible scenarios of alternative bid selections. 
 
The current total combined construction budget for this project is $1,253,503.  The budget 
includes three successful grant awards totaling $803,439. Outside of the construction contract, 
the City anticipates $22,000 worth of owner direct purchases (benches, signage, trash 
receptacles, and trees).  We recommend carrying a 10% contingency during construction.  See 
the attached worksheet for a breakdown of the bids, alternatives and budget. 
 
The bid alternatives would either not be feasible or cost effective to be completed at a later time.  
Therefore, we recommend proceeding with all six bid alternatives assuming additional funds can 
be allocated to this project.  Moving forward with the low base bid, all six alternatives, the owner 
direct purchases and carrying a 10% contingency creates budget shortfall of $222,115 


 
We recommend entering into a contract with Janke General Contractors, Inc. for the base bid 
amount and all six bid alternatives for a contract amount $1,319,262, carrying a 10% 
contingency, and allocating $222,115 additional to this project. 
 
 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance - Riverwalk.docx 


    



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





Budget
Pedestrian Bridge 475,103$            
Riverbank Restoration 119,350$            
Trail and Amenities 559,350$            


Current Deflector - Programmed in 2022 Budget 60,500$              
RDA Area Stormater Pond Outfalls under Riverwalk 39,200$              


Total Budget 1,253,503$        
*Budget includes $500,000 WEDC Grant, $168,980 DNR 
Stewardship Grant, and $134,459 DNR Land Conservation 
Grant


With 10% 
Contingency


Base Bid 1,135,691$        1,249,259.99$      


Owner Direct Purchases
Benches, Lumber, Fabrication 4,000$                4,400.00$              
Wayfinding Signs 2,000$                2,200.00$              
Trash Receptacles 6,000$                6,600.00$              
Trees 10,000$              11,000.00$            
Total Base Bid & Owner Direct Purchase 1,157,691$        1,273,459.99$      


With 10% 
Contingency


Bid Alternatives
Bid Alt. #1 - Ped Bridge - Addition of Four Pilasters w/ 
Decorative Form Liner Finish 29,100$              32,010.00$            
Bid Alt. #2 - Lighting & Electrical - Linear Rail Lighting and 
Related Conduit, Wire, Connectors, etc. on Bridge 25,625$              28,187.50$            
Bid Alt. #3 - Lighting & Electrical - Decorative Form Liner Base 
for Light Poles (2,300)$               (2,300.00)$             


Bid Alt. #4 - Lighting and Electrical - Solar Array and Related 
Conduit, wiring, controls, connectors, concrete slab, etc. 29,856$              32,841.60$            


Bid Alt. #5 - Lighting & Electrical - Duplex Receptacles on Light 
Poles and related conduit, wire, connectors, etc 8,290$                9,119.00$              
Bid Alt. #6 - Current Deflector on North Side of River - Includes 
Erosion Control, Excavation, Coffer Dam, Dewatering, 
Installation, etc, for future River Park 93,000$              102,300.00$         


Total Bid Alternatives 183,571$            202,158.10$         


Total Base Bid, Owner Direct Purchases and All Alternatives 1,341,262$        1,475,618$            


Budget Shortfall 87,759$              222,115$               


\\sto-fs1\rec-shared$\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\12-21-21\[Bid vs Budget.xlsx]Sheet1







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 01 - Addition of Decorative Form Liner Pilasters (4)
Aesthetic improvement to the bridge intended to match the decorative light pole bases (if selected)
Additional Cost:  $29,100.00


Base Bid (Example Photo) Alternative Bid (Example Photo)







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 02 - Addition of In-Rail Lighting on Pedestrian Bridge


Aesthetic and Safety improvement to provide continuous lighting across bridge deck


Additional Cost: $25,625.00


Alternative Bid (Example Photo)







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 03 - Addition of Decorative Form Liner Light Pole Base (5)


Aesthetic improvement to match bridge pilasters (if selected)


Additional Cost: -$2,300.00 (Credit)


Base Bid (Example Photo) Alternative Bid (Example Photo)







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 04 - Addition of Solar Array


Solar array would offset power usage for lighting improvements included with this project, note system
would be connected to the power grid, approximate size


Additional Cost: $29,856.00


Alternative Bid (Example Photo)







Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk – Contract 6-2021
Bid Alternative No. 05 - Addition of Duplex Receptacles to Light Poles (5)


Inclusion of receptacles to provide opportunities for remote power along the corridor or for supporting
other seasonal decorations or programming


Additional Cost: $8,290.00


Alternative Bid (Example Photos)





		Finance - Riverwalk

		Bid vs Budget

		Sheet1



		Yahara River Pedestrian Bridge and River Walk Bid Alternatives



